From: Susan Cox

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Application for a Premises Licence from Fancy Delivery UK Itd for Go Puff, 171-176 Aldersgate St, Barbican,
London EC1A 4HT

Date: 21 April 2022 20:27:53

| THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Sir/Madam

| wish to object in the strongest possible terms about the above application for a 24 hours, 7 day
per week grocery and alcohol delivery service.

The previous occupants of these premises have been licenced businesses which adhered to the
necessary controls and protection from public nuisance . This application is for the 24 hour
delivery of products by bicycles which will inevitably be ridden on pavements and are likely to
encourage the congregation of delivery riders outside causing noise and public nuisance to the
residents of the London House flats next door to the site and also to the residents of the
Barbican flats directly opposite and overlooking these premises. The location on the busy
Aldersgate Street is totally inappropriate for the safe and quiet life of private individuals and the
public accessing their offices on Aldersgate Street and the surrounding areas. .

May | please ask the licencing committee to refuse this application on the basis of public
nuisance, threat to public amenity and public safety.

Yours sincerely,

Peter Cox
[l Lauderdale Tower, Barbican, EC2Y [}

Sent from Mail for Windows





